Sanchez, Marcos X

From: Choice Hotels <yourstay@choicehotels.com>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:19 AM

To: Sanchez, Marcos X

Subject: You're Invited to Join Our Group

ChoiceHotels.com

View Online/Printer-Friendly Version

let the destination reach you.

AscendCollection.com

I’'ve booked a block of rooms at the Arbor Hotel
and Conference Center, an Ascend Hotel
Collection, Lubbock, TX. Please note rooms need
to be booked by the cutoff date of Friday, May 18,
2018 or they'll be released to the general public.
Reserve your room online or call the hotel
directly.

Below is the information you need to make your
reservation.

Group Name: Meat School - 2018

Group Code: KW5HS2

Check In: Friday, Jun 8, 2018 (3:00 PM)

Check Out: Monday, Jun 18, 2018 (12:00 PM)
Cutoff Date: Friday, May 18, 2018

Group Billing Options: Guest is responsible for
all charges.

Reserve Your Room Now

HOTEL COLLECTION

1

let the destination reach you
Sometimes the best travel experiences can’t be found in a guidebook.
Each Ascend® hotel is a unique reflection of its local community, with staff
committed to sharing their insider knowledge of the places, moments and
experiences that makes each destination special.

More about Ascend Hotel Collection®

Arbor Hotel and Conference Center, an
Ascend Hotel Collection

6401 62nd St,

Lubbock, TX, US, 79424

+1(806) 771-2420

Property Info & Directions
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